

Marin OA Intergroup Meeting, February 17th, 2024, 8:30 - 9:30 am, via Zoom
Attendees: Deborah S., Don., Nan N., Curtis G., Mary M., Sarah L., Keeley, April

CALL TO ACTION:

- **NEW IN-PERSON MEETING STARTING MARCH 7th: Thursdays 6:30 pm 1020 B Street, San Rafael**
 - **Interested in starting a new meeting? Here is some information on getting started:**
<https://media.oa.org/app/uploads/2022/05/06144615/how-to-start-a-meeting-of-overeaters-anonymous.pdf>
 - **Please use the Paypal link on the website (@OAMarinCA) or use Zelle for donations (the Paypal account was changed to a non profit business account to reduce fees).**
 - **OA Marin Intergroup is in need of a vice chair and a World Service Business Conference delegate. Please attend Intergroup to get involved!**
 - **Please contact Intergroup with any needed meeting information updates. Please check your information on the [meeting list page](#) and also check to make sure your [Intergroup rep](#) is listed correctly. Please email Intergroup at OAMarincounty@gmail.com with any needed updates.**
 - **Check out our [Events Tab](#) on OAMarin.org with live links to information about upcoming OA events.**
-

1. Chair - Interested in organizing an event on sponsorship

2. Vice-Chair (position unfilled)

3. Secretary - no report

4. Corresponding Secretary - shared with Chair prior to meeting:

Laura attended the Region 2 Outreach meeting; future meetings of the committee will be every two months rather than every month. It was announced that funds are available from the Region for starting up in-person meetings.

The World Service Business Conference will be in person only on May 7-11 in Albuquerque, NM. We can be informed and have our opinion counted even if we don't send a rep. The issues being discussed are all listed at <https://oa.org/world-service-business-conference/> (<https://oa.org/world-service-business-conference/>). We're encouraged to look at them and encourage each meeting to look at them and come up consensus opinions to send back to us at the IG so that we can pass them on to the conference.

In February, our region 2 head, Jeremiah, will have a meeting on how to fill IG offices. To be announced.

The Region 2 convention is in Sacramento July 12-14 both virtual and in person, info on our Events Page and registration now open.

5. Treasurer

TREASURER'S REPORT: JANUARY

Current Balance 2/16/2024: \$3430.27

JANUARY TRANSACTIONS

Expenses:

Website \$60

Income:

\$13 Zelle Deposit for Monday 930a Meeting

\$46.04 Paypal Member Donations

\$300 Zelle Deposit for Monday 1p Meeting

Reconciled Balance 1/31/2024: \$3402.27

FEBRUARY TRANSACTIONS to date

Expenses:

Website \$60

Income:

\$13 Zelle Member Donation for Monday 930a Meeting

\$75 Zelle individual member donation

Tax Returns Tax Returns have been filed for both IRS & California

Annual Filings Aida is reviewing annual filing requirements to ensure compliance

6. Region 2 (R2) Representative

Going in March to the assembly, going to R2 convention in Sac

Ongoing Business (9:05-9:15)

Discuss how the web site up-dates will be handled - Web liaison eliminated as a position

New Business (9:15-9:25)

- Voting procedures: Do we allow non/visiting Intergroup members vote - bylaws state who can vote
- Thursday Online Meeting to use OA Marin Zoom account - approved. Curtis will email Laura with pertinent details.
- Group Inventories - Deborah would like for intergroup to conduct inventory
- Contact info for reps on website - currently un-listed

Closing - Third Step Prayer

Next IG Meeting March 16, 2024